



Aaron joined CRD Building Consultants and Engineers in August 2017 having previously worked as the National Managing Quantity Surveyor for Sergon Building Consultants.

Aaron has over 19 years in the building industry and 15 years as a Quantity Surveyor ranging from small to large scale projects in both the residential and commercial sectors.

Aaron is an Associate Member of The Australian Institute of Quantity Surveyors and a member of the Tax Practitioners Board with a diverse background that extends to providing professional Quantity Surveying services, expert witness reports for law firms and loss adjusters as well as preparing detailed cost estimates, tender management, building quote verifications, replacement cost estimates and complete value at risk services.

W www.crdbe.com.au
 A Suite 2, 72-82 Mann Street
 Gosford, NSW 2250 | Australia

Aaron Vickers

Senior Quantity Surveyor - Gosford

Expertise

- Residential, Commercial and Industrial Insurance Claims
- Detailed Construction Repair Cost Estimates
- Total Replacement Cost Estimates
- Value at Risk Assessments
- Tender Management, Analysis & Appraisals
- Progress claims & Variation assessments
- Verify Quote Costs
- Indemnity Valuation Reports
- Litigated Matters & Expert Reports

Experience

Aug 2017 – Current	Quantity Surveyor, <i>CRD Building Consultants and Engineers</i>
2009 – Aug 2017	National Managing Quantity Surveyor, <i>Sergon Building Consultants</i>
2006 - 2009	Associate Quantity Surveyor, <i>Northcroft Construction Consultants</i>
2004 – 2006	Quantity Surveyor <i>Wise & Horton Construction Consultants</i>
2003 – 2004	Plasterer/Dry Linings <i>Price Jones - Residential</i>
1999 – 2003	General Builders Labourer <i>Mitchel Brothers Builders - Residential</i>

Qualifications & Training

- Bachelor of Construction Management (Building). Hons.
- Cunningham Lindsay, Senior Leadership Program (MBA) – Cortex
- Lean Six Sigma Certificate – Xchanging
- Construction Industry OH&S White Card

Affiliations

- Associate Member of Australian Institute of Quantity Surveyors - AIQS
- Member of Australian Tax Practitioners Board (TPB) – Registered Tax Adviser
- Member of Housing Institute of Australia

Licenses

- OHS General Site Induction Certificate, NSW.